RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES Regular Meeting March 20, 2018

The Recreation Advisory Committee held a regular meeting on March 20, 2018 at 7:08pm at the Municipal Building, 150 Kennedy Rd. Tranquility NJ 07879.

ROLL CALL: Colleen McLean, Patty DeClesis, Brad Jones, Brenda Grasso, Yvonne Hernandez and Gladys Golder.

Members present: Collen McLean, Gladys Golder, Brad Jones, Yvonne Hernandez and Patty DeClesis.

Also present: Kim Mantz, Rec Secretary.

Members absent: Brenda Grasso

BUSINESS:

1. Egg Hunt - Egg Hunt has been changed to the Fire House due to field conditions. The activities will now be rainbow doilies, peep houses and bunny masks. Patty will make an Egg Toss game and the FD will set up the tables. Flyers will go out to the PO, school and on the chain at the park.

2. BBQ/Miss Green – BBQ will be 5-6:30pm. Miss Green will start at 7. Kim will call Kip and Mr. Microphone and see if he can stay and play music at the end while everyone is eating cake. The application needs to show a snap shot of each candidate and Kim will have that ready for the April meeting. Table and chair rentals will be the same as last year with the addition of a bounce house for the kids. Bounce house rental will be 4:30 to 7:30pm. Kim will add the bounce house to the flyer. Adding the Little Royals program was discussed but the Rec Committee was not in favor of this. A talent show option will be tabled until April.

It was briefly discussed that the Township Committee does not want anyone to post on social media due to OPRA issues.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Summer Series – Colleen stated the Township Committee and the approved the request to cancel the Summer Rec Program this year. The job description was discussed, Kim will type it up and get it in the paper. Yvonne will set up a 2 hour exercise/walking program for the adults that drop off their child to the activity program. Parents are required to stay on site but not necessarily at the table where the activity is being held. Yvonne suggested a worksheet to accumulate points based on activities completed to work towards a reward. Use sandwich boards to identify the activity throughout the walking path. It was suggested that we bring a 3k or 5k color run to the park at the end of summer fitness program.

2. Family Fun Nights – July 19th and August 16th. Ideas include: Trivia Night, Kickball Tourney, Biggest Loser Final, Corn Hole Tourney, and a Big Jenga Tourney.

MATTERS FROM RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Brad suggested having a sign that lists the former Miss Greens and Green's Queen of the Fairs. He is going to get a proposal together to present it to the Rec Committee and then if approved it would move on to the Township Committee for final approval. He would also like to get an 8X10 photo of Keely to put in the showcase downstairs at town hall.

Upon motion duly made and a vote of all ayes, the meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm. The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 17, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Mantz

Kim Mantz

Recreation Secretary

Date approved: 4.24.18